

No. 3394
HP Forest Department

Dated Luhri, the/ 10/11/25

From:- DFO Ani.

To:- The Nodal Officer-cum-CCF(FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF. HP.Shimla-I.

Subject: Diversion of 0.405 ha of forest land in faour of HRTC for the construction of Bus Stand at Luhri, within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest Division Distt. Kullu HP.

Sir,

Kindly refer to the observation raised by you on subject sited above.

The point wise reply of observation is as under:-

Sr. No.	Observation/Query	Reply
1	The undertaking regarding felling, retaining trees & replanting of retained trees not found attached.	Undertaking for the tree felling and re-planting of the trees has been now uploaded by UA against additional information detail in online Part-I.
2	User agency in his reply has intimated that out of 40 Nos of trees 16 trees will be felled and 24 Nos will be retained, while also mentioned retained trees 34 Nos. Please attend the observations.	Revised justification with alternatives explored and reason for their rejection has been now uploaded by UA against additional information detail in online Part-I. Further, so far as the trees involved in the proposal concerned are 40 trees and out of 40 trees 24 Nos of saplings are involved and same will be replanted in adjoining to the proposed CA and 16 No of Trees will be felled. Undertaking for the tree felling has been uploaded by the UA inn additional information detail in online Part-I.

Divisional Forest Officer
Ani Forest Division at Luhri

10/11/2025